Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila

5 MAY 2018
MEMORANDUM

FOR : Secretary MARK A. VILLAR
This Department

This refers to the Memorandum dated 4 May 2018 of DPWH NCR Regional Director MELVIN B.
NAVARRO, endorsing the request for approval of Modification of District Engineer Ramon P.
Devanadera, Quezon City 2" District Engineering Office of the project under FY 2018 General
Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

1‘ As per GAA/Original | As Modified
1 Project Description
UACS No. 310112100012000

Project ID: P00200707LZ

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road | OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road§
System System
Asset Preservation - Construction/ Upgrading/ | Asset Preservation - Construction/ Upgrading/
Rehabilitation of Drainage along National Roads - | Rehabilitation of Drainage along National Roads -
Tertiary Roads Tertiary Roads

Camp Crame Rd Network — (S05562LZ) Chainage | Camp Crame Rd Network — (S05562LZ) Chainage 0
0 — Chainage 131, (S05563LZ) Chainage 0- | — Chainage 131, (S05563LZ) Chainage 0- Chainage |
Chainage 127, (S05564L7) Chainage 0- Chainage | 127, (S05564LZ) Chainage 0- Chainage 393, |

170, (S05566L7) Chainage 0- Chainage 325 (S05566LZ) Chainage 0- Chainage 325
i Physical Target | Unit Cost(P‘000) | Allocation (‘000) | Physical Target Unit Cost(P‘000) Aliocation (‘000) |
| CW1i - Upgrading of | P14.97/lineal P22,540.00 | CW1 - Upgrading of | P20.04/lineal meter P22,540.00 |
Drainage Structure | meter Drainage  Structure
along Road along Road
L = 1,506 Ilineal L = 1,125 lineal
meter meter
EAO = P 460.00 EAO = P 460.00
Totai : P 23,000.00 Totai : P 23,000.00
Justifications:

e Change in station limit from (S05564LZ) Chainage 0 - Chainage 170 to (S05564LZ) Chainage O -
Chainage 393 since the whole stretch of road section (S05564LZ) Chainage 0 — Chainage 393 with a total
length of 393.00 meters has no existing drainage structure.

Decreased in physical target from 1,506.00 lineal meters to 1, 125,00 lineal meters due to the
required size of RCCP from 30” diameter to 36” diameter and provision of Reinforced Concrete Manhole.
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Camp Crame Rd Network — (S05562LZ) Chainage 0 —
Chainage 131, (S05563LZ) Chainage 0- Chainage 127,
(S05564L7) Chainage 0- Chainage 393, (S05566L7)
Chainage 0- Chainage 325
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Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is found in order.
Hence, the said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBERTO R. BERNARDO
Undersecretary for Operations

in Visayas, NCR and Region IV-B

@D#DISAPPROVED:
-

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Depar(ment of Public Works and Highways
ce of the Secretary
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